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SEP. 24,2070 3:30PM : NO. 0164 P 2

Ana Sﬁg {X3593) —
From: . Marian Ancheta (X3564)

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Ang Sanz (X3593)

Subject: FW: Corraction to Amended Annual Report

Mandan Ancheta Llera

IRS Circular 230 Notive: "T'o ensure compliznce with Treasory Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, §10.35). we inform you that any tax
advies contained in this eorrespondence waus not intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used by vou or anyone sl
for the porpose of avoiding penalties imposed by the Yotemal Reseaue Code, 10 yon desire 4 frmal opmion an a particular Lax
matter lor the purpome of averding the iopaosition of uny penalties, we will diseuss the further Treasars requirements that must
be met and whether it is possible to meet thoee requirenients under the cicoumsianees, as well ay the antwipated time and
additional fecw involved,

From: Marian Ancheta (X3564)

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 106:24 AM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: Ana Sanz (X3593)

Subject: Correction to Amended Annual Report

Dear Sir or Madam,
Re: Document # POBQ00066247 (EPTISA Engineering, inc.)

| filed an Amended Annual Report yesterday {8/22/2010) and the $61.25 filing fee was charged to our Sunbiz e-filing
account. The purpose of filing the Amended Annual Report was to add a new Officer {Jesus Mustafa as EVP). However,
we need to correct the spelling of this officer’s last name which was inadvertently spelled “Mufasa” instead of
“Mustafa.” Because this is simply a correction (similar to an address correction) and not an amendmant adding or
removing any Officer ar Director, we believe there should be no need to pay an additional $61.25 filing fee Can you
please make the necessary change to correct the spelling of Mr. Mustafa?

Many thanks in advance. Please do not hesitate to call me at {305} 779-3564 if you have any questmns or wish to
discuss this matter via phone.

Best regards,
Marian

Marian Ancheta Llera

Associate

ARHM F Avila Rodriguez Hernandez
& Mena & Ferri wp

Avila Rodriguez Hernandez Mena & Ferri LLP
2525 Poner de Loon Blvd.., Penthouse 1225

Coral (zables. Flosida 33134

Direct 305.779.3561 / Main  305.779.3560

E-mail: mancheta@arhmf.eom / Fax  305.779.3561




